L'ECOLE KINNELON MUSEUM COnpﬁg &

HISTORICAL ARCHITECTS

KINNELON BOROUGH, MORRIS COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

The L'Ecole Kinnelon Museum was originally constructed in 1873 as the Meadtown
Schoolhouse, and it served as a school until 1925, when it was converted into a rural vacation home
know as LEcole. Beginning in 1930, the building was used as a weekend retreat by Dr. Helen L. Miller, a
woman physician who eventually purchased the home in 1943 making it her permanent residence, and
treating patients from it.

e Services: Historic Preservation Plan, Design and Contract Documents, and Contract
Administration Services.

e Construction: Exterior Restoration in Two Phases Including Restoration of the East
Porch, Roof Restoration, Door Repairs, and Restoration of the Wood Siding; and
Partial Interior Rehabilitation of Second-Floor Support Space.

¢ Total Grant Funding: $728,064.00 (Morris County Historic Preservation Trust Fund)

e Total Project Costs: $910,080.00
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